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Memorandum

To: Mr. Eric Mead, Montgomery County DPW Commissioner
From: Christopher Cornwell, PE, LEED-AP
Subject: lLepper Road {(CR 20} Roadway Widening, Town of Amsterdam

Date: May 25, 2022

RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD

Computation Verified by:  GPI/Greenman-Pedersen, Inc.

Date: May 22, 2022
Contract Lepper Road (CR 20} Roadway Widening
Bid Opening Date May 20, 2022

BIDDERS IN RANK ORDER:

RANK CONTRACTOR BID AMOUNT
ENGINEERS ESTIMATE $803,807.42
1 R&RB Construction $580,070.07
2 Jablonski Excavating $794,600.00
3 James H Maloy, Inc. $959,000.00

The Lowest Responsible Bidder that met all of the Bid Submission Requirements as outlined in
Bid proposal is: R&B Construction with a Low Bid: $580,070.07

(X) ) recommend the award of the above contract to the lowest responsible bidder.
( )} lrecommend rejection of all bids.
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